StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Moore, Johari

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 12:32 PM

To: Mike Griffin (MGriffin@stratawyo.com)
Cc: Cheryl A. Chapman

Subject: Reimbursement for Conrad Fisher
Hello Mike,

Conrad Fisher has requested reimbursement for his round trip mileage from Lame Deer, MT to Moorcroft, WY.
If you will be able to accommodate Conrad’s request, please mail a check to him at P.O. Box 25, Lame Deer,
MT 59043.

Thank you,

Johari A. Moore

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FSME/DWMEP/Environmental Review Branch
Mail Stop: T-8F05

Washington, DC 20555

Office: (301) 415-7694

Mobile: (301) 832-4919

Fax: (301) 415-5369

johari.moore@nrc.gov




Hearing Ildentifier: StrataEnergyRoss_LA_Public
Email Number: 394

Mail Envelope Properties (2BE05B77CE8COF4B976DC472236ABD3417A317CB08)

Subject: Reimbursement for Conrad Fisher
Sent Date: 5/20/2013 12:32:22 PM

Received Date: 5/20/2013 12:32:24 PM

From: Moore, Johari

Created By: Johari.Moore@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"Cheryl A. Chapman" <Cheryl.Chapman@respec.com>

Tracking Status: None

"Mike Griffin (MGriffin@stratawyo.com)" <MGriffin@stratawyo.com>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO2.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 553 5/20/2013 12:32:24 PM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



